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From: 
Sent: 
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Subject: 

CHILMARK 

Tim Carroll <townadministrator@chi lmarkma.gov> 
Friday, November 29, 2019 11 :53 AM 

Classified Ads (classifieds@mvgazette.com) 

Jennifer Christy (townclerk@chilmarkma.gov); Wayne Iacono (wayneiacono1 
@netzero.net); Matthew Mayhew (mattmayhew4@gmail.com); Scott Larsen; Susan 
Larsen (sjlarsen@verizon.net); Dennis M. Jason Umkel ler12@gmail.com); Isaiah L. 

Scheffer (ischeffer@chilmarkma.gov); William W. Reich (wreichjr@gmail.com); 

Jennifer Jamgochian W lodyka Uenandlev@gmail.com); Strphen B. Broderick 

(sbbroderick66@gmail.com); Vinny Iacono; Jesse Burton Uburton@chilmarkma.gov); 
Rossi, Bill (bill.rossi@compass.com); Warren M. Doty; James Malkin 

LEGAL AD for next ed ition of VG 

The Board of Selectmen has reschedu led the Public Hearing regarding Oyster Grant regulations prohibiting 
nighttime activities from December 17 to January 7, 2020 at 5:05 PM in the Selectmen's Meeting Room, Town 
Hall. 

Tim Carroll 
Town Administrator 

Town of Chilmark 
508-645-2101 V 508-645-2110 f 508-627-0034 C 

Please note the new email address above. Old address will be discontinued. 
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